
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

    

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  :   

      : No. 21-CR-383 (BAH)   

  v.    :  

PATRICK STEDMAN     :         DEFENDANT STEDMAN’S NOTICE 
OF MOTIONS 

 
Defendant Patrick Stedman, by and through his undersigned counsel, hereby moves the 

Court for an Order granting the following relief, and in support of such motions defendant will 

rely upon the simultaneously filed Brief and Exhibits in support of these motions: 

I. Dismissing Count One of the Indictment charging violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(2) 

and 18 U.S.C. § 2; 

II. Dismissing Counts Two and Three charging violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1752;   

III. Precluding the government from presenting evidence regarding any events of January 6, 

2021 for which it cannot demonstrate Mr. Stedman was present and observed;  

IV. Permitting to Mr. Stedman expanded voir dire and additional peremptory challenges as 

follows: permitting  (1) a questionnaire to be sent to summoned prospective jurors, after review 

and approval by the Court, (2) the right for the parties to be present during any pre-screening 

questioning the Court conducts before formal voir dire, (3) individual questioning during voir 

dire, and (4) expanded peremptory challenges to allow the defendant 20 such challenges. 

      Respectfully submitted, 

      Law Offices of Rocco C. Cipparone, Jr. 

    BY:  /s/Rocco C. Cipparone Jr. 
      Rocco C. Cipparone, Jr., Esquire 
Dated: April 5, 2023  
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that on April 5, 2023, I caused a copy of the within Notice of 

Motions, along with the accompanying Brief, Exhibits and Proposed form of Order, to be served 

on all parties listed on the Electronic Case Filing (ECF) System, by means of filing those 

documents on the ECF system. 

 

/s/Rocco C. Cipparone Jr. 
      Rocco C. Cipparone, Jr., Esquire 
  

Dated: April 5, 2023 
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